

	7				
	b	0		9	
	В	-	3	á	
di		e	S		h
		N	1		W

Permanent Adress:

At. Post Kharsai , Ta. Mhasla , Dist. Raigad

402105

EmailId:

puramnisha@gmail.com

DOB:17/07/1998

Mob no. :7887588756

Career Objective:

To keep on learning new things and expand my knowledge and skills, get completely oriented to the comprehensive innovative technological advancement in an industry and utilizing my strong practical experience and impersonal skills for prosperous and better world.

Educational Qualifications:

Examination	Institute	% Marks
SSC(2014)	Jawahar Navodaya Vidyalaya Raigad (CBSE)	69.6%
HSC(2016)	Jawahar Navodaya Vidyalaya Raigad (CBSE)	66%
BTech	Institute of Chemical Technology(ICT), Mumbai	66.8%

Training

• Internship with **Grauer and Weil paint (India) limited.** (1Sep 2020-1 Dec2020)

On the topic of Corrosion protection used in offshore and marine coating. where I learnt the various types of corrosion which are affecting the offshore and marine coating. And solutions for the same

working experience

• Pre sales associate at Think and learn pvt ltd(July 2021- Nov 2021)

Internship Record:

• Summer internship at **Institute Of Chemical Technology**, Mumbai under guidance of **Pro.R.N.Jagtap** (May 2019-july 2019) Learnt about polymerization techniques and analysis also learnt about paint film analysis.

Extra-Curricular Responsibilities:

- Hospitality volunteer and coordinator in sportsaga ,manzar and vortex
- Organizer in YUVAM 2019
- member of social activities conducted by Awaaz foundation and ICT green marathon
- participated in Clean-A-Thon 2016(Juhu beach)
- Participated in FREEDOM FROM FEAR self defense workshop
- Part of ICT Public relations team
- House captain of Nilgiri House in 2015-16

Extra-Curricular Achievements

- Crack the Navadaya entrance exam (2012)
- Regional level kho-kho player

Computer Knowledge:

• I have good working knowledge of MS Word, Excel, Power Point etc.

Language Skills: English, Hindi and Marathi

Interest and Hobbies: Art and craft, I have keen interest in talking to new people and learningnew things. I love to dance and listen music.